



NEW BRUNSWICK POLICE DEPARTMENT

25 KIRKPATRICK STREET • POST OFFICE BOX 909

NEW BRUNSWICK, NEW JERSEY 08903

Communications 732.745.5200 / Facsimile 732.565.7544

www.thecityofnewbrunswick.org

Captain J.T. Miller

Public Information Officer

732.745.5259

Tuesday, February 4, 2020

Kareema Davidson

Email: opra+request-9335-bc695144@requeusts.opramachine.com

Re: OPRA Request 20.02-054

Dear Ms. Davidson:

My office is in receipt of your OPRA request dated February 3, 2020 and received the same. Your itemized request seeks record(s) from different municipal agencies. My office will address your request in Item #1. Your request for *“All police reports and dispatch logs for landlord-tenant disputes during the years 2018 and 2019”* is vague, overly broad and lacks the specificity of a proper OPRA request. The OPRA statute requires the requestor to identify a specific record or records for which they seek. Your request for “all police reports” does not fulfill that requirement and is denied. In regard to the request for dispatch logs, attached are the Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD) reports responsive to your request from January through mid-December, 2018.

Please be advised that in December of 2018 the Rutgers University Police Department began dispatching emergency services for the City of New Brunswick. The maintenance of the Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD) system is included in those responsibilities. The Director of Public Safety Telecommunications for Rutgers University has informed this office, any CAD records requests after mid-December 2018, must be submitted to the University directly. You can submit the OPRA request for the CAD report via this link: <https://uec.rutgers.edu/programs/opra/>. Thank you for your interest in these matters and if my office can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

Captain J.T. Miller

cc. Leslie Zeledon, City Clerk
Joseph Catanese, Asst. City Attorney